
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Thursday, February 1, 2018 10:55 AM 

'Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com'; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD 

stucker@blm.gov; Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com 

RE: Initial C141-Burton Flats Federal CTB

Wade,

There is no Lat/Long provided on this C-141.1 will add what OCD has listed for the API number provided, however, if the 

release is not at that API number, please advise. Please include Lat/Long for the release site on future submittals.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com [mailto:Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 

Cc: stucker@blm.gov; Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com 

Subject: Initial C141-Burton Flats Federal CTB

Attached is the Initial C141. Please review and let me know if there are any questions. Thank you.

Wade Dittrich 
Environmental Specialist 
Oxy Permian-New Mexico
575-390-2828 cell 
575-397-8214 office 

Wade Dittrich@Oxv.com

All,
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject:

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com 

Tuesday, January 23, 2018 4:07 PM
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov 
cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; kswinney@bbcinternational.com; 

kathy@bbcinternational.com; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com; Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com 

Burton Flats Federal CTB

All,

This is to inform you that Oxy Permian had a Reportable release in Eddy County at the Burton Flats Federal CTB on 
1/23/2018.

• Release Location: Legal -14-20S-28E, API: 30-015-40880-closest well

• Release Volume: 9 bbls of Oil and 0 bbls of Produced Water.

• Recovered: 8 bbls recovered

• Cause of Release: stock tank ran over

• Approximate Area impacted by release: 20x20 (measurements are subject to change with GPS tracking)

• GPS Coordinates and Driving Direction: 32.574897, -104.149747-(Leak GPS) FROM CARLSBAD GO NORTH ON 206, 

TURN RIGHT ON ANGEL RANCH ROAD GO 1 MILE, TURNS INTO BURTON FLATS ROAD TO BUCKSKIN, TURN NORTH GO .2 

MILE TO LOCATION ON THE RIGHT

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Wade Dittrich 
Environmental Specialist
Oxy Permian-New Mexico 

575-390-2828 cell 

575-397-8214 office 

Wade_Dittrich@Oxy.com
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